College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: November §, 2017

Subject: ‘Wellborn Middle School Music Furniture and Equipment
Agenda Item: J-4.

Board Priority/ o N

District Goal: Priority. 3, Goal 5

'Background.

As part of the 2015 Bond Program, music Turniture and equipment are- identified as a need at
Wellborn Middle School. The Wellborn Middle School Principal and the Directors of Band,
Orchestra, Choir, and Theater from A&M Censolidated High _Scho_ol and College Station High
School cooperated to identify these items for-purchase. Wenger is the primary vendor for this
type of equipment throughoeut the: district and.is part of the Texas Local Government Statewide
Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard) Contract #539-17. The BuyBoard is:administered by TASB
and all items have been competitively bid and awarded by the Cooperative’s Board of Trustees
based on state statutes.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board. of Trustees of College Station ISD approve the purchase of the
identified music furniture-and-equipment from Wenger Corporation, to be.delivered, assembled,
and installed at Wellborn Middle School for $73,387.00 per BuyBoard Contract #539-17 using

2015 Bond Funds.
)p\ 3
[,

Mike Martindale 1812 Welsh Avenue CLARK C. EALY, Ph.D. A\
Deputy Superintendent - College St_atio_n, TX 77840 Superintendent of Schools
Chief Finantiol Officer §79:764-5400 -- www.csisd.org



